North Delhi Municipal Corporation
Office of the Executive Engineer(Special Project)Rohini Zone
3" Floor, Sub- Zonal Office Building, Sector -17, Rohini, Delhi- 110 085

No. EE(SpPr)RZ/2019-20/131 Dated: 09.09.2019

Addendum o
Subject: Clarifications/Replies/ modifications to Pre-bid queries of prospective bidders

NOW: - Hiring of Segregating Trommels for Bio-mining and Bio.—remediation of Old dump
waste at Bhalswa, Ghazipur and Okhla dump sites in Delhi
NIT No:  EE (Sp.Pr.)RZ/TC/2019-20/01 Dated: 30.08.2019

The tenders for the above cited work were invited vide NIT No. EE (Sp.Pr.)RZ/TC/2019-20/01
Dated: 30.08.2019. The pre-bid meeting was held on 06.09.2019 and representatives of various

agencies attended the meeting. The clarifications/replies to pre-bid queries are as follows:-

SN

Query of prospective bidders/ Additional
condition

Reply/Clarification/Modifications in the tender
document

M/s Daya Charan & Company

1

Rs. 9.4 lakhs rupees as DD/BG:-

As per the Central Government, EMD
exemptions should be given to NSIC
registered Vendors.

Will there be an exemption?

The Earnest Money is to be deposited online.
As such, Pay Order/Demand Draft/ Bank
Guarantee is not acceptable.

There will be no exemption for startups/ or any
other firm in this regard.

Price bid submission only online:-

We are trying to get registered with online
portal but there are some delays from the
registering agency, so is it possible to
submit price bid offline?

Can the department support us for online
registration?

The online system was clarified to the
prospective bidders during pre-bid meet{ng
held on 06.09.2019. However, the prospective
bidders may contact the following
representatives of IT Department/North DMC
for any further queries:-

Mr. Subodh Tripathi — 9711027003

Mr. Sahib - 8800110222

The successful bidder shall have to
provide minimum two trommels at each
site immediately after award of work and is
to be made functional by 1-October-2019:-
Sir 13" is the date of financial opening of
the tender and after that any company will
require minimum 30 to 45 days for the
production of Segregating machine.
Hence, the date of 1% October for
installation is not possible.

During the pre-bid meeting, it was clarified that
the bidders shall have to make 02 trommels
operational at each of the three sites on or
before 01.10.2019 to comply with the
directions of the Hon'ble NGT. Each bidder is
requested to clarify about the same in the
shape of undertaking as per the clarification
given in para 43 in these pre-bid clarifications,
so as to prepare the preference eligibility list
by the department.

For the breakdown time the payment will
be deducted on pro-rata basis:-

Weekly 1 day should be given as the
maintenance/repair day.

Two days of breakdown time/ down time for
the trommel per month will be allowed.

North DMC requires segregation trommel
for biomining/bioremediation process on
rent:-

Sir, whose responsibility will it be to feed
the waste in the hopper by earthmovers
and also stacking of Output by
earthmovers?

It will be the responsibility of the contractor to
provide 08 labourers, 01 supervisor, 02
operators and 01 guard in total per trommel. In
case it is to be run in 02 shifts, the labourers
will have to be distributed accordingly.
However, the excavators/back hoe loaders will
be deployed by the department.

If the trommel is run in 2 shifts, the total

manpower required is as follows: 1
supervisor, 2 operator, 8 workers:-

Rate as per BOQ is per month but in
tender documents many times it is said for
the working of double shift in the day.

How will the payment be made in the
event of double-shift working?

The contractor shall have to ensure that each
trommel work throughout the month except
two days for its maintenance. In case of break
down or non-working of trommel and/or due to
non-working of contractor's staff or his
trommel, recovery will be effected @ Rs.
46,500/day.

No extra payment will be made in the event of
double-shift working. The number of days on
which work is not carried out due to rains, the
corresponding  quantity of waste not
segregated during such days will have to be
cg_r;:pensated by carrying out work in double
shifts.
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